AMERICAN INDIAN ASSOCIATION

This organization changed its name to the Society of American Indians the next year they met at OSU in 1912. For more information on the two conferences held at OSU, SEE: 3/e/2/321 (William O. Thompson Papers).
The election by the Board of Overseers of Ohio Union of H. S. Warwick, as manager, effective May 1, 1911, was approved.

The Secretary was directed to make suitable acknowledgement to Mr. George N. Cole, of the Class of 1891, for the gift of nine volumes of the "Transactions of the American Society of Civil Engineers," for the years 1909-1910-1911, and also the proceedings of the American Society for the same period.

The action of the Board of Trustees, declining to grant the use of Ohio Field to Kenyon College on Thanksgiving Day, 1911, was reconsidered, and, upon the recommendation of the President, said request was granted.

The request from the Junior Class organization, known as the "Bucket and Dipper," asking permission to place a bronze tablet on the large stone in front of University Hall, was agreed to, subject to the approval of the President.

The President was authorized, in the name of the University, to extend an invitation to the American Indian Association to hold its first annual conference on the University campus October 12 to 15, 1911, and to extend such facilities for the accommodation of the Association as are practicable.

The President reported that the Association of American Agricultural Colleges and Experiment Stations will hold its next annual meeting in Columbus November 15, 16, and 17, 1911, and that the American Association of Farmers Institute Workers will hold its annual meeting in Columbus November 13 and 14, 1911, whereupon the President was authorized to provide such facilities for the accommodation of these associations as may be practicable.

The President requested that a committee be appointed with power to act in the adjustment of a plan of co-operation with the Ohio State University Association in the employment of an alumni secretary.